
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511 1 12125 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlGrayling Army Airfield Available Funds $ 

Scope Improve Buildings 1131 8 1132 Index Number 21000 

Bid opening date and time 3/7/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/6/2012 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
" - - - -  - ----- -- -------- 

B!!?D@!g .. ~ i a l i f i e d  Dis. Veteran? ce i -o f  ~wardab i l i t ~?  BOND % B I D * F N D -  LA-* A X E B I D  ' 
Ware Construction Services, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $355,000.00 

P.O. Box 396 
Oscoda MI 48750 

Ripman Construction Company. Inc. 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 
St. Helen MI 48656 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $356,263.00 
5/13/2013 8 

Porath Contractors, Inc. 
960 S. Harrison Road 
Houghton Lake MI 48629 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $365,095.00 
7161201 3 

MKC Group, Inc. 
103 Deens 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $420,000.00 
811 21201 3 

Saylor Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond 
8751 Whiteford Road 
Ottawa Lake MI 49267 
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Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 551 1 12065 . SJU 

Agency Name DSPlMichigan State Police Training Academy 

Scope Classroom and Restroom Modifications 

Bid opening date and time 3/7/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/6/2012 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 22010 

Director SAB Architect Orion Engineering Company, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second 
Third 

@@ Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Addendum DE 
Additional Funds .$ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED ,Q REQUIRED 
- Iiiibij~liK - ~ua l i f i ed  Dis. Veteran? C e h  of Awardability? BOND % -BID BOND , FE-B[D 

Envision Builders, Inc. 5.00% Bond $168,600.00 
28036 Oakland Oaks Court 
W i o m  MI 48393 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 
4224 Keller Road 

Holt MI 48842 

Yes exoires 5.00% Bond $1 86,000.00 
811 612013 6' 

Law Construction, LLC 
1535 Jessop Road 
Dansville MI 48819 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $188,900.00 
2/8/201 3 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 
233 Brighton Road 
Howell MI 48843 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 91,900.00 
4/5/2013 Q 

HBC Contracting 
21 70 Apollo Drive 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $222,820.00 
8/9/2012 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $240,000.00 
6/1/2012 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 110282 . BDW 

Agency Name Natural Resouces 

Scope Proud Lake Recreation Area - Water System Improvements 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 14410 

Bid opening date and time 3/7\2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/6/2012 

Director SAB Architect Nowak & Fraus Engineers 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second h i i  Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURIM 

NOT REQUIRED p~ REQUIRED 
- 7  

~ D D ~ S  Qualified Dis. Veteran? C e h  of Awardability? BOND % BIOB~ND - ;&SE'B~D 
Ed Birkmeier Well Drilling Ltd. 5.00% Bond $165.585.00 
9471 Genesee Street, P.O. Box 324 
New Lothrop MI 48460 

Pacitto 8 Forest Construction Company 
52500 Pontiac Trail 

Wixom MI 48393 

Bond 

Bricco Excavating Company, Inc. 
21 201 Meyers Road 
Oak Park MI 482373201 

5.00% Bond $195,915.00 

D.V.M. Utilities, Inc. 
6045 Sims Drive, Suite 2 
Sterling Heights MI 48313 

5.00% Bond $199,509.00 

STE Contracting, LLC 5.00% Bond $201,719.50 
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 
Mt. Clemens MI 48043 

Wm. R. Curtis, Inc. 
2555 Crumb Road 
Commerce Twp. MI 48390 

5.00% Bond 

751 1 10282 . BDW Page 1 of 2 



Bid Package # 2 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 751 110282 . BDW 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 
233 Brighton Road 
Howell MI 48843 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
4/5/2013 

751 1 10282 . BDW Page 2 of 2 



DMB-4 1 2 (R 1 0196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 777 1 11066 . SAR 

Agency Name DEWRudell Real Estate Available Funds $ 

Scope Excavation, Removal and Disposal of Contaminated Soil 8 Site Restoratio Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 31712012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 5/6/201 2 

Director SAB Architect Gannett Fleming of Michigan, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Did Adequate Did 
Second Did Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third @I Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

[7 NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- - - 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cett of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND +B&SEBID 
Southwest Transport Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 03,690.00 
137 Hillsborough Street 1118/2013 
Hartford MI 49057 

K 8 D Industries, Inc. 
2962 Venture Drive 
Midland MI 48640 

5.00% Bond $1 14,575.00 

Catskill Remedial Contracting Services, Inc. 
91 1 DM Street, Suite C, P.O. Box 452 
Otsego MI 49078 

5.00% Bond $122,592.00 

James E. Fulton 8 Sons 
2516 Miller Road 
Kalamazoo MI 49001 

Bond 

EVR, lnc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $1 36,869.00 
6111201 2 

Pitsch Companies 
675 Richmond NW 

Grand Rapids MI 49504 

Yes ex~ i res  5.00% Bond $151,080.00 
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Bid Package # 2 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 777 1 11066 . SAR 

TSP Environmental 5.00% Bond 
12641 Stark Road 
Livonia MI 481 50 

777 1 11066 . SAR Page 2 of 2 


